

1 HB BILL NO. 82  
 2 INTRODUCED BY Paul Pistoria - V. Beith

3  
 4 A BILL FOR AN ACT ENTITLED: "AN ACT TO RESTRICT THE  
 5 ENTITLEMENT OF DISABLED VETERANS TO FREE LICENSE PLATES TO  
 6 ONE PASSENGER AUTOMOBILE OR ONE TRUCK UP TO ONE-HALF TON IN  
 7 WEIGHT; AMENDING SECTIONS 53-106.8 AND 53-106.10, R.C.M.  
 8 1947."

9  
 10 BE IT ENACTED BY THE LEGISLATURE OF THE STATE OF MONTANA:

11 Section 1. Section 53-106.8, R.C.M. 1947, is amended  
 12 to read as follows:

13 "53-106.8. Free license plates to disabled veterans.  
 14 Any person who is a veteran of the armed service of the  
 15 United States and permanently and totally disabled because  
 16 of an injury which has been determined by the veterans  
 17 administration to be service connected, and who is a citizen  
 18 and resident of the state of Montana and who is the owner  
 19 of a ~~motor-vehicle~~ passenger automobile or of a truck up to  
 20 one-half ton in weight shall be provided with free license  
 21 plates upon payment of personal property tax equal to one  
 22 ~~per-cent-(1%)~~ of the taxable value for ~~the--motor--vehicle~~  
 23 such automobile or truck upon proof of permanent and total  
 24 ~~service-connected~~ service-connected disability."

25 Section 2. Section 53-106.10, R.C.M. 1947, is amended

1 to read as follows:

2 "53-106.10. Veterans' free plates limited to one  
 3 automobile or truck. No disabled veteran ~~shall~~ may be  
 4 entitled to free license plates for more than one passenger  
 5 automobile or one truck up to one-half ton in weight."

-End-

Approved by Committee  
on Highways & Transportation

1 HOUSE BILL NO. 82

2 INTRODUCED BY PISTORIA, W. BAETH

3  
4 A BILL FOR AN ACT ENTITLED: "AN ACT TO RESTRICT THE  
5 ENTITLEMENT OF DISABLED VETERANS TO FREE LICENSE PLATES TO  
6 ONE PASSENGER AUTOMOBILE OR ONE TRUCK UP TO ~~ONE HALF TON~~ IN  
7 ~~WEIGHT~~ THREE-QUARTER TON GVW-RATED CAPACITY; AMENDING  
8 SECTIONS 53-106.8 AND 53-106.10, R.C.M. 1947."

9

10 BE IT ENACTED BY THE LEGISLATURE OF THE STATE OF MONTANA:

11 Section 1. Section 53-106.8, R.C.M. 1947, is amended  
12 to read as follows:

13 "53-106.8. Free license plates to disabled veterans.  
14 Any person who is a veteran of the armed service of the  
15 United States and ~~permanently and totally 100%~~ disabled  
16 because of an injury which has been determined by the  
17 veterans administration to be service connected, and who is  
18 a citizen and resident of the state of Montana, and who is  
19 the owner of a ~~motor vehicle, passenger automobile or of a~~  
20 ~~truck up to one half ton in weight~~ THREE-QUARTER TON  
21 GVW-RATED CAPACITY shall be provided with free license  
22 plates upon payment of personal property tax equal to ~~one~~  
23 ~~per cent (1%)~~ of the taxable value for the ~~motor vehicle~~  
24 such automobile or truck upon proof of ~~permanent and total~~  
25 100% service-connected service-connected disability."

1 Section 2. Section 53-106.10, R.C.M. 1947, is amended  
2 to read as follows:

3 "53-106.10. Veterans' free plates limited to one  
4 automobile or truck. No disabled veteran ~~shall~~ may be  
5 entitled to free license plates for more than one passenger  
6 automobile or one truck up to one half ton in weight  
7 THREE-QUARTER TON GVW-RATED CAPACITY."

-End-

## HOUSE BILL NO. 82

INTRODUCED BY PISTORIA, W. BAETH

A BILL FOR AN ACT ENTITLED: "AN ACT TO RESTRICT THE ENTITLEMENT OF DISABLED VETERANS TO FREE LICENSE PLATES TO ONE PASSENGER AUTOMOBILE OR ONE TRUCK UP TO ~~ONE-HALF TON IN WEIGHT~~ THREE-QUARTER TON GVW-RATED CAPACITY; AMENDING SECTIONS 53-106.8 AND 53-106.10, R.C.M. 1947."

BE IT ENACTED BY THE LEGISLATURE OF THE STATE OF MONTANA:

Section 1. Section 53-106.8, R.C.M. 1947, is amended to read as follows:

"53-106.8. Free license plates to disabled veterans. Any person who is a veteran of the armed service of the United States and ~~permanently and totally~~ 100% disabled because of an injury which has been determined by the veterans administration to be service connected, and who is a citizen and resident of the state of Montana, and who is the owner of a ~~motor vehicle, passenger automobile or of a truck up to one-half ton in weight~~ THREE-QUARTER TON GVW-RATED CAPACITY shall be provided with free license plates upon payment of personal property tax equal to ~~one per cent (1%)~~ of the taxable value for ~~the motor vehicle such automobile or truck~~ upon proof of ~~permanent and total~~ 100% service-connected service-connected disability."

Section 2. Section 53-106.10, R.C.M. 1947, is amended to read as follows:

"53-106.10. Veterans' free plates limited to one automobile or truck. No disabled veteran ~~shall~~ may be entitled to free license plates for more than one passenger automobile or one truck up to ~~one-half ton in weight~~ THREE-QUARTER TON GVW-RATED CAPACITY."

-End-

THIRD READING

February 9, 1977

STANDING COMMITTEE REPORT  
Senate Committee on Highways and Transportation

That House Bill No. 82, be amended as follows:

1. Amend title, line 6.

Following: "to"

Insert: ", and including,"

2. Amend page 1, section 1, line 20.

Following: "to"

Insert: ", and including,"

3. Amend page 2, section 2, line 6.

Following: "to"

Insert: ", and including,"

HOUSE BILL NO. 82

INTRODUCED BY PISTORIA, W. BAETH

A BILL FOR AN ACT ENTITLED: "AN ACT TO RESTRICT THE ENTITLEMENT OF DISABLED VETERANS TO FREE LICENSE PLATES TO ONE PASSENGER AUTOMOBILE OR ONE TRUCK UP TO ~~ONE-HALF-TON~~ IN WEIGHT THREE-QUARTER TON GVW-RATED CAPACITY; AMENDING SECTIONS 53-106.8 AND 53-106.10, R.C.M. 1947."

BE IT ENACTED BY THE LEGISLATURE OF THE STATE OF MONTANA:

Section 1. Section 53-106.8, R.C.M. 1947, is amended to read as follows:

"53-106.8. Free license plates to disabled veterans. Any person who is a veteran of the armed service of the United States and ~~permanently--and--totally 100%~~ disabled because of an injury which has been determined by the veterans' administration to be service connected, and who is a citizen and resident of the state of Montana and who is the owner of a ~~motor-vehicle, passenger automobile or of a truck up to one-half-ton-in-weight~~ THREE-QUARTER TON GVW-RATED CAPACITY shall be provided with free license plates upon payment of personal property tax equal to one ~~per--cent--(1%)~~ of the taxable value for the ~~motor-vehicle such automobile or truck~~ upon proof of ~~permanent--and--total 100%~~ service-connected disability."

Section 2. Section 53-106.10, R.C.M. 1947, is amended to read as follows:

"53-106.10. Veterans' free plates limited to one automobile ~~or truck~~. No disabled veteran ~~shall~~ may be entitled to free license plates for more than one ~~passenger automobile or one truck up to one-half-ton-in-weight~~ THREE-QUARTER TON GVW-RATED CAPACITY."

-End-